

A. A. RICHARDSON

was born in North Fredericksburgh, and as a young man came to Deseronto entering the employ of the Rathbun Company, in what was known as 'The Big Store,' Here he continued for 25 years, the last 15 as manager. In 1899, Mr. Richardson began business for himself, on St. George street. He has been town clerk, member of the town council, and for many years chairman of the Board of School Trustees. In 1908 he was elected to the Provincial Legislature by a majority of 838. In January, 1885, Mr. Richardson was appointed superintendent of the Methodist Sunday-school, which position he has held ever since, honored and loved by the many hundreds of scholars of the school during those years.